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From: Kunal Sood
To: Rhonda Locandro
Subject: RE: McCrae Landslide - McGuiness Legal
Date: Thursday, 24 August 2023 8:32:17 AM
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Dear Mr McGuinness,

I refer to previous correspondence in this matter.

Conscious of the inconvenience caused to your clients due to the temporary dislocation, we are constantly reviewing the situation and considering if there is
any change of circumstances that warrant the lifting of the emergency order issued by Council’s building surveyor. 

To provide you an update, the rectification works, which will ensure the safety of all impacted parties, are expected to commence in middle to late
September.   

We appreciate your clients’ patience and apologise for any inconvenience.

Yours sincerely

 

KUNAL SOOD | Senior Legal Counsel

Email: kunal.sood@mornpen.vic.gov.au <mailto:kunal.sood@mornpen.vic.gov.au> 

Phone: 03 5950 1379 |

Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939

Follow us on social media!

 <https://www.mornpen.vic.gov.au/ > 
<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.facebook.com/mornpenshire__;!!C5rN6bSF!Ed_N4S2d6_2JxjEO6AF4JDLFy7bH0OWnIK15qTNldHcsDWlOp-
TIb_9nLMCpN9GuPWL4-_6jdTs9vDJPld4ewiPZnJj1sYjCYpTUGB00rmo$ > 
<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.instagram.com/ourpeninsula/__;!!C5rN6bSF!Ed_N4S2d6_2JxjEO6AF4JDLFy7bH0OWnIK15qTNldHcsDWlOp-
TIb_9nLMCpN9GuPWL4-_6jdTs9vDJPld4ewiPZnJj1sYjCYpTUE9cOZp0$ > 
<https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://twitter.com/MornPenShire__;!!C5rN6bSF!Ed_N4S2d6_2JxjEO6AF4JDLFy7bH0OWnIK15qTNldHcsDWlOp-
TIb_9nLMCpN9GuPWL4-_6jdTs9vDJPld4ewiPZnJj1sYjCYpTU1EHkap0$ >

 <https://www.mornpen.vic.gov.au/emailcampaign >

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.

We are committed to carbon neutrality.

From: Kunal Sood
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 10:55 AM
To: 'rhonda@mcguinnesslegal.com.au' <rhonda@mcguinnesslegal.com.au>
Subject: FW: McCrae Landslide - McGuiness Legal

Dear Mr McGuinness,
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We refer to your attached letter dated 26 July 2023.

At this stage, we are unable to comply with your “request for information” in the manner proposed.  As indicated earlier,  please feel free to make an
application under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) <https://www.legislation.vic.gov.au/in-force/acts/freedom-information-act-1982/110 > .
The Act enables any member of the community to request information held by the Government and their agencies.  If, and when, your clients make an
application under the FOI Act, the same will be processed as per Council’s standard protocol.

Yours sincerely

Kunal

 

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

From: Rhonda Locandro <rhonda@mcguinnesslegal.com.au <mailto:rhonda@mcguinnesslegal.com.au> >
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 12:55 PM
To: Claudio Flores <claudio.flores@mornpen.vic.gov.au <mailto:claudio.flores@mornpen.vic.gov.au> >
Cc: racvhomeclaims@iag.com.au <mailto:racvhomeclaims@iag.com.au>
Subject: Our clients: Willigenburg

Dear Claudio,

Please see attached.

Kind Regards

Rhonda Locandro

Personal Assistant to Paul McGuinness
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3 Eighth Avenue, Rosebud Victoria 3939

T: 03 5986 6445

F: 03 5986 6687

E: rhonda@mcguinnesslegal.com.au <mailto:rhonda@mcguinnesslegal.com.au>

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author immediately
and delete the email and any attachments from your computer. Emails may be interfered with and contain computer viruses or other defects. The author
accepts no liability in connection with the transmission of this email.

Think before you print.

• “PLEASE NOTE: Due to COVID-19 restrictions, we require proof of double vaccination status for face-to-face appointments. If you are unable to
confirm your double vaccination status, please ring the office on (03) 5986 6445 and we will make alternative arrangements to support you.”

DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain privileged, confidential or copyright information. If
received in error, please notify sender immediately and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this email (and
attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views expressed are those of the individual and not necessarily
Shire. The Shire collects personal information you provide in accordance with its Privacy Policy, the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 and the Health
Records Act 2001. The personal information you provide will be used by the Shire for the purpose it was provided and it may be used for a related
secondary purpose that you would expect. You may access the personal information you have provided to the Shire at any time and make corrections if you
believe that information is incorrect. The Shire’s Privacy Policy can be viewed on the Shire’s website at mornpen.vic.gov.au/PrivacyStatement
<https://www.mornpen.vic.gov.au/PrivacyStatement > 

 <https://news.mornpen.vic.gov.au/envirostatement.png >
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